
P
r
e
y
,
 

oO 

1
.
1
0
 

“
U
p
 

THE DISPATCH. 
VOL. XIII WOODSTOCK, N. B.,, MARCH 6, 1907. 40 

| —— 

AI nan 

IF YOU WANT A 
GENUINE 

SHIRT BARGAIN! 
You will have to come pretty soon as 

we now have only a few dozen of 

the Shirts we are closing out at 

39¢c each 
You may wait a long time before you get 

such Bargains. 

The John MeLauchlan Co., Ltd. 
CLOTHIERS AND FURNISHERS. 
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It Is Still Doing Its 

GOOD WORK. 

Sheasgeeen's Sure Cure | 
For that awful Cold. To be had only from 

the Reliable Drug Store of the 

SHEASGREEN DRUG CO., L td, 

The Prescription Specialists, 

1. EDWARD SHEASGREEN, Tanager. 

$10.00 REW.ARD. 
Any Citizen or Lady of Carleton County 

Will be offered the following inducement to patronize us before May lst, when we 
intend to open a business place 1n Woodstock. 

Beautiful 14k Solid Gold Filled Lady’s Watch, full jewelled Waltham movement, 
warranted 25 years, with a beautiful Long Watch Chain, Solid Gold Slide, real 
stones, warranted 25 years. Regular price of this watch and chain is $30.00. 
Special price $20.00. Remit us £10.00 down and your: note for four months, 
and we will forward by express. All other kinds of goqds on same basis of dis- 

“count and payment till may Ist. Our loss is your gain. 
Reference— Bank of Wova Scotia, St. John, N. B. 

DAVIS BROS, BOX 79. ST. JOHN, N. B. 
54 Prince Wm. Street. Under Bank of Montreal. 

Hartland Farmers’ Exchange 

Special sale of Caps, 

Boys’ and Men’s O’Coats 
Horse Blankets. 

MUST BE SOLD AT ONCE. 

" C. HUMPHREY TAYLOR, Prop. 

DISASTROUS FIRE. 

Wooden Block on [ain Street Destroy- 

ed Friday Night, 

Oa Friday night at 11.30 o'clock fire broke 
out in the wooden building on Main Steet 

next above the Carlisle hotel and destroyed 

the entire block to the post office. The im- 
pression is that the fire caught up stairs and 

it was under good headway when it was dis- 

covered. The hydrants were frozen up, and 
when at length they were thawed out there 

seemed to be no pressure. The firemen were 

under a very serious disadvantage but they 

did all that could possibly be done to check 

the flames. 
A steady but not fierce wind was blowing 

from the south and it carried the fire slowly 

but irresistably through the wooden building 

till the last one was burned. Once or twice 

the Carlisle hotel caught and it was saved 

only by alsupreme effort. Gallagher's livery 
stable had a narrow escape. The cinders 

settled on the roof of the church of England 

and once it caught but it was watched wvigil- 
antly and the fire was extinguished. 

Phe building in which the fire originated 
was a two and a half story wooden buildings 

owned by Wm. Connell occupied up stairs as 

a dwelling, on the ground floor by Sullivan 

Bros. billiard room and in the basement by 

their bowling alley.. 

The wooden building in the rear also own- 
ed by Mr. Connell and occupied by Caleb 

Hope as a dwelling was partly destroyed. 

The next buildgpg to go on Main street was 

a three story wooden building owned by J. 

Albert Hayden and occupied by Stevens & 

Hayden as a grocery store and up stairs by 

the United Baptist church for a bible class 

root. 
The three story wooden building owned by 

Mrs. S. T. Baker and occupied by William 

Lilly as a meat market and up stairs as a 

residence by Mrs. Baker. 

The two story wooden building owned by 

the George W. Gibson Co., occupied by the 
tailoring and gentlemens furnishings depart- 
ment of that company and G. Hugh Harrison 

#8 an insurance office dewu stairs and up 
stairs by the New Brunswick telephune com- 
pany and by Fred Hayden as a residence. 
The three story wooden building owned by 

Mrs. Ired Nevers and occupied by Mrs. W. 

D. Camber as a millinery shop and by the 

Dent Bakery down stairs and by Mr. and 
Mrs. Ired Nevers as a residence up stairs. 
The fire then worked down Richmond street 
in the rear of the Mrs. Nevers building and 

destroyed the Dent Bakery also owned by 

Mrs. Nevers. 
The heat was so intense that it broke all 

the windows on the npper side of the Carlisle 

hotel and all the windows including a great 

deal of plate glass in the block across Main 

street, 
The George W. Gibson Cc., have moved to 

the Graham brick building on Queen Street 

and in a few days will have a complete stock 

of spring goods. 

Mrs. Cimber is moving to her new store 

on Queen street. 

The New Brunswick Telephone Company 
is settled in its new building on Queen street. 

William Lilly has moved into the Corkery 

building on Main Street. 

G. H. Harrison, insurance agent and J. 
N. W. Winslow, barrister-at-law, have taken 

temporary quarters at the Cuplic!s hoo 1 

Following is the insurance carried: — 
Sullivan Bros., Bowling Alley, $2000; Pool 

Tables, $500. 

Hayden & Stevens, stock, $500. 
Wm. Lilly, stock, $700. 

Mrs. Baker, building, $1000; furniture, 

$100. : 
Geo. W. Gibson, building, $2700; stock, 

$4000. 
Mrs. Nevers, building, 2000; bakery, 

$1500. ° 
Ww. Connell, $1600. 

Are Our School Buildings Safe. 

Eighteen pupils and the principal were 
suffoccated in a fire that destroyed a school 
house in Montraal on Tuesday of last week. 

There were four departments in the building 
and in all about 200 pupils. The fire caught 
from the furnace in the cellar and spread 
rapidly to the top of the building. This is 
just such an accident as might happen in 
either,of the two school buildings 10 Wood- 
stock, and it becomes the authorities to ask 
themselves what facilities are provided and 
what precautions are taken to prevent such a 
loss of life in case of fire. Our school build- 
ings are of wood, they have no fire escapes, 

and uo one remembers when the fire drill 

was practised last in either buildings. We 
have no wish to create unnecessary alarm, 

but it would be better to look into these 

things before an accident than to lament 

them afterwards, 

Town Council. 

The town council met on Monday evening 

in the council chamber. 
The following report was brought in by 

the committee appointed to prepare bounds 

for a wood market: 
Your committee appointed to take into 

consideraiton the establishing bounds of a 

wood market in the town of Woodstock, do 

beg leave to report that they have decided 
for the bounds to be Connell street and hay 

scales south of bridge, where wood to be re- 

tailed by the load shall come to and receive 

the scale bill from the scaler before being 
offered for sale. 

The report was adopted. 

Coun. Hagerman moved seconded by 
Coun. Sutton that a new boiler and necessary 

outfit be procured for thawing out the hy- 

drants. Carried. 

It was arranged to send a delegation to 

Fredericton if any opposition should appear 
to the passage of the bill relating to the gale 
of beer in the town of Woodstock. 

Coun. Satton spoke of the high price that 
poor people had to pay for woud in winter 

time, and thought it would be a good thing 

if the town could get a suitable place and 

lay in a supply of wood which could be sold 

to the poor people at a reasonable price. 
John A. Lindsay was appointed a constable 

and member of the police force. 

Marshal Kelly, Robert Lindsay, Robert 
Corbett and Geo. F. Smith were appointed 

surveyors of wood, bark and lumber. 

Coun. Hagerman moved, seconded by 

Cou... Burt, that fee for surveying wood be 
10 cents per load ins‘ead of 7 cents as former- 

ly. Carried. 

A petition was received from the residents 

of Elm street asking for sewer connection. 

Referred to sewer committee. 

Moved by Coun. Noble’ seconded by Coun. 
Hagerman, Resolved, that in the opinion of 

the Council, toe close a scrutiny cannot be 

giver to the Bill about to be brought before 

the Local Legislature empowering the issu- 

ance of a new charter and an increased capi- 

talization to the New Brunswick Telephone 
Co. 

And Further Resolved, That this council 

requests the members of the government and 

our local representatives to use every endea- 

vour to guard the interests of the towns and 

municipalities in so far as the said Bill relates 

to them; and would urge upon the govern: 

ment the fact that such company is today 
seeking a monopoly, and in such case the 

government should retain to itself the power 

of supervision and control of the acts and 

regulations of said company. 

And Further Resolved, That the council 

ie in ful neeord with the work being done by 
The Uzion of Municipalities to safeguard the 

public interests and their efforts to prevent a 
monopoly injurious to the public welfare 
being established.} 

Further Resolved, That a copy of this 

resolution be forwarded to the members of 
the government and our local representatives. 
Carried. 

His Worship read a letter from the Cana- 
dian Association for the prevention of con- 
sumption, asking the council to appoint a 

delegate to the meeting of that body in 
Ottawa on March 13th and 14th and on 
motion it was ordered that Mr. F. B. Carvell, 

M. P., was appointed to represent the town 
m fing. 

Moved by Coun. Sutton, seconded hy 

Coun. Noble, that the steam fire engine be 
sent to the International Power Co., Man. 

chester, for repairs, and that the mayor and 
clerk be authorized to execute a contract on 

behalf of the town and if it becomes neces- 
sary that his worship be requested to go to 
Manchester and see what repairs are neces- 

sary and have same made if in his opinion 

they are required. Carried. 

Golf Club TIeeting, 

The annual meeting of the golf club was 

held on Monday evening in the armoury. 

There was a very large attendance. 

The following officers were elected for the 

ensuing year, 

4 Geo. E. Phillips, president. 

Wm. Dickinson, vice-president. 

J. 8S. Creighton, secretary-treasurer. 
Greens Committee—Geo. KE. Balmain, 

chairman, Rev. G. D. Ireland and J. S. 

Creighton. \ 
House committee—G. H. Harrison, C. D. 

Richards and Miss B. K. D:hblea. 

General club committee—The otlicers and 
Dr. T. F. Sprague, A. D. Holyoke, Rev. G. 

D. Ireland, R. N. Loane, Mrs. A. B. Con- 

nell, Mrs. J. S. Creighton and Mrs. T. F. 

Sprague. 
By a vote of the club it was decided to 

lease the Dr, Churchill property and put on 
the repairs necessary to make it into a build- 

ing suitable for a club nouse. 

The Hon. L. J Tweedie Is Governor, 

The Hon. Lemuel J. Tweedie premier of 
New Brunswick was appointed lieutenant 
governor of the province at a meeting of the 

held He 

was sworn into office at Fredericton yester- 

Canadian Cabinet on Saturday. 

day, Tuesday the 5th. 

The Hon. William Pugsley, attorney gen- 

eral has been called to form a new govern 

ment, 

It is that Mr. 

Pugsley will carry on the government as at 

pretty well understood 

present constituted, with as few changes as 
possible. A successor to Mr. Tweedie as 

provincial secretary will have to be appointed. 

The present speaker, Clifford Robinson, of 

Westmoreland, will be taken into the governs 

For the present he will likely be 
without portfolio, but as soon as the session 

is over he will become provincial secsetary. 
It is not thought desirable for either side 

to have a political contest until the session 

is over, 

Chas. J. Osman, of Albert, will in all likeli- 

hood, become speaker. For the present these 

changes will suflice. 
Hon. Lemuel J. Tweedie, the new gover- 

nor, was born in Chatham (N. B.), of Irish 

parents, on Nov, 30, 1849. He received his 

education at the grammar schools and Presby- 

He was called to the bar in 

ment. 

terian college. 

1871. Since that date he has been conspi- 

cuously identified with local politics. He 
entered the house of assembly in 1874, He 

was defeated four years later bat was re-elect 

ed at the general elections in 1886, 18390, 

1892 and 1895. 

In the 1890 fight he headed a Northumber- 

land opposition ticket, fighting the govern 

ment principally on the stumpage «question, 

and he and hie collegue carried the county. 

Shortly afterwards the government reduced 

the stumpage in response to the Northumber- 

land verdict, and Mr. entered the 

ministry as surveyor-general, consummating 

what was afterwards known as ‘‘the North- 

umberland deal,” and his constituency en- 

dorsed his action by re-electing him by 

acclamation. Mr. Tweedie continued 

surveyor-general until 1896, when he became 

provincial secretary in the Mitchell ministry, 

a position he has held ever since. 
On the retirement of Hon. H. R. Emmer- 

son from the premiership mn 1900, Mr. 
Tweedie became premier, and successfully 

piloted the government through the general 

election of 1903, although narrowly escaping 
personal defeat in Northumberland, his three 

colleagues 1n the county meeting a reverse. 

Mr. Tweedie now voluntarily relinquishes 
the premiership to accept the higher honor 

Tweedie 

as 

of the lieutenant-governorship, and will re- 

ceive the hearty congratulations of his num- 

erous friends throughout the province. 

Governor Tweedie’s wife, who will share 

with him in the honors ot his new position, 

was formerly Miss Loudoun, daughter of the 

late Alexander Loudoun, of Chatham, and a 

sister of Auditor-General Loudoun. They 

have a large family, the eldest of whom is 
Fred. M. Tweedie, C. E., and their eldest 

daughter is the wife of Stewart Benson, of 

of the Bank of Nova Scotia. 
The new governor in religion is a Presby- 

terian, and is prominently connected with 
St. Andrew’s church, Chatham. 

Ilon. William Pugsley, D. C. L., the new 
premier, is of Loyalist decent. His father, 
Daniel Pugsley, settled at Cardwell, Kings 

county. Dr. Pugsley was educated in the 
public schools in Sussex and at the U. N. B. 
His student course at the latter institution 

was brilliant. He graduated in 1868 with 

the degreo of B. A., and, applying himself to 
the study of the law, was admitted to the 
bar June 27, 1872. Subsequently he was ap- 
pointed reporter and editor of the decisions 

of the supreme court en banc, which posi- 

tion he held for ten years. 
Io 1885 he ran his first successful election 

for the local house, a vacancy having been 

caused by the death of Dr. Vail, and on 

March 3, 1887, he was unanimously chosen 
speaker of the house. In this position his 
wide knowledge of law, his unfailing tact and 

good judgment and sureness of decision 
gained him the respect and confidence of all 
parties. In May, 1899, he was sworn in a 

member of the executive council and ap- 

pointed solicitor general, which office he held 

till 1890, when he resigned. 

In 1896 he offered as a candidate in the 

in the dominion general election on the in« 

depentent ticket, but was defeated. In 1899 

he was elected to the local house. The fol- 
lowing year he accepted office as attorney 

general in the Tweedie administration. On 

Sept. 27, 1900, he was re-elected for Kings 

county with a majority of 829 and again was 
re-elected in 1903. Dr. Pugsley commands 

a national reputation as a lawyer. 

He was married Jan. 6, 1876, to Miss 

Fannie Parks, daughter of the late Thos. 
Concluded on Fourth page. 

Bitter Oranges for Marmalade at H. G. NOBLES. ; 
»


